Is located in Lumpkin County, Georgia, four (4) miles west of Dahlonega, Georgia, on Ellijay Highway, Just off Dawsonville Highway.

The lot for this church was given by Mr. J. C. Seitz, July 10, 1943, at which time the church was organized. The lot for the cemetery was given by Mr. J.R. Gibson in February 1950.

This church was dedicated September 5, (first Sunday) 1943, and the charter members were Mrs. Lizzie Thompson and Mrs. Winslow (Agnes) Christian.

The Deed given by Mr. J. C. Seitz to Mrs. Lizzie Thompson and Mrs. Agnes Christian, trustees, is recorded in Deed Book V-1 page 550, Clerk of Superior Court's office, Lumpkin County, Dahlonega, Georgia.

The pastor in charge now and the only one that has served this church is the Rev. W.H. Bowman.

June 22, 1951